
11/4 

-:  
.-e.:.:. t... i 	.--::::-..... i. 	-Z....‘ 	.....:---,;4  

- .-. 	__ 	.. _ - 
I 

	

-41-- -e-e--..,s 	/:•-'!-,--a..--X-le.. 	.!... ..k,., 	..e..• -Cr:.e.s- 

," 	r 

74;e2e-e - . ,oe 

. li • j,.7. 	 -. 
w--4. ‘.1, 	fEAC•?-e.•-.c...... lee? 

.1%. 	 • 

1°T.,...f-se-7 • 

„..010.7-'71..11•41 ” 

24- 

	

..- 	 . 

/ 	
. 

• • 	 „,....... 	 .... 	
. 	. 

• 

1-7  a ..--€..r... . e.i. 	...0.7-.:...- 	..,--€..:-- e.-v.......‘ .e...e....,„c2, 	.:-‘.4-• 	"- 
. 	/ 

	

/- 	 1 

• 

Of' 

.47.4 ■■ -4?•1-Cis./.• 

.0-elf.•••••• 

S1-;•?--1A-S 

/1.42---4•4*.tvz er•47.(4.e...• 

• 

ajo  

-As A. ;6_ 
—• 

Z./ • % 	 &las- 

exe.-3c-r-vh 

, 



- --••••••••.„, 

--,7";‹,,.e.-e•-./ 	--e"C 

rG 

7 

• 

• 

• 
• . 

• 
• „ r • 

- 	• C) 
) - _ 
	-e, 

•• 

2.• 

. 
f 7  

•• - 

''' 
, 

• ...• • • . 	- • • 
.. 

• ......,- 

. Al • 

'.. 
• . 

0 • •,.. A  

• 

. 
• 

•••■ 

I" • .,..... 

. 	• 

.. 

4 .  ' 	• , 
' 	• 

i .̀  - 	'. 
' 	• 	.•eas • ••. 	, r  

, 	...- 	. 

• .,.... •, I -4 

• 

. 
• 

•:. 
•••• ., 	• ■ 

• • • 

. 

".. 4 
.0 . 	• •• i ,. r•• `i ; • 	•- •••:' ••' ...V ."..8  ,.... i  *. 	•••,* • ' 	' ' . - 	• ' • 	e 

• •• ■ .f-, .• 1;6, • •••■ ,f • 	ss i• t, 	: - • 	• ••• 1.• - 	• 

„ 

•••'</1—  

*7' 	••;•r" :•••• -••••• • -.7  ••• 	 ' 

• 

. 	• 

• 

••• 	-* 	• • 
• • 	. 	' 	••• 	 , 

• -7 • • 
• •al .• • 1. 	• ' e% - . i 

•' • • 0 	. 	' - .• 
. .... 	• • • II,  .., 	. f . 	. 	, 	. 

.1 II 	a --. 	• • 	• 	, 	•• . 	' 	•• 
•P 't 	• 



ati4.41.4.4,4*.f i '*Otiht? 	tOlk;Nt4-' 

4' 	. 



• , 	' 	• 	,: 

• 
•I 

• 
, 	 • 

• • . 	• 

•••, 	• ; 

• No 

1  t. 	-; - 

• 

, . 	. 

- 
• • 

• . 

; • 4. •Cir 	i-or.g.f.:( , :44A4.44.40ittl'i*alkt"' •••• 	:4- • 4., • 	• 	. 	" 	• 	‘• 	• 
• 

• .  • • 	' • 	. 	• .', 	 , „ 

• 

, 	• 	t 

• - 	. . .  
• .1 

-. 4 

.4.  

• • • ; 

# • • 

• 
• 

e 	• . 7  
: 	 , 	• 

- . • 	; 	, • 

' ••■., . • 	• 	 . 	s",:•• • --, 

I. . • 	• , • • 	• 	. 	• • • 	• 	, 	• 



PERSONNEL  - Dallas, Texas -- November 22, 1963  
JP ' /.),' „  

Virar 
.....),,President's Car 	 fril*-1/SC:le4  

• 

ASAIC  Roy_B. Kellerman__ r-t JSA 	William  

- 3 _ 

_ 

Follow-Up Car 

ATSAIC_Emory P?4rtoberts  

WilliAM-.14e6rantyre-
John DeA_Readx__. 
Paul E4-ardis 

tt 
George W. ickex,....1r.  

(front seat) 
(driver) 

(front seat) 
(driver) 
(left front running board) 
(left rear 
	11 	 11 

(right front 11 

(right rear 11 

(rear seat - right) 
(rear seat - left ) 

Furnished to Mr. Orrin-Bartlett3  
FBI, December 11, 1963 

105-82555 SGki 



Chief 

Inspector Kelley 

U. S. S.ecrat Service pin 

Uover:bcr 2 , 1963 
/40 t: 
47i ffiCP 

• • 	L 

Preliminary Special Dallas Report ft. Assassination of the President 
(Assassination Scene) 

At approxirately 12:30 P4 on Hover:bar 22, 1963, a car bearinz the 
PresiC.:nt, Lrs. Kennedy, Governor John Connally of Texas and Era.. Gem:ally, 
vas proceetlinz vest enroute to the Trade fart Bnildinz, 2100 Sterrons 
FreF«ay, to a Luncheon sponsored by the Dallas Citizens Ccuncil scheduled 
for 12:30 M. The car coned and operated by the Secret Service as driven 
by Special Agent Ullina R. Greer. The right front seat vas occupied by 

ncy E. Kellerran. At the foot of Elm Street, at a point approxiretely 
200 feet east of the Houston Street Triple tnderpacs, cu the approach to 
the Ste ens Free:ay, President Kennedy, who «as seated on the rizht re= 
seat, uas shot. Iriediately thereafter Governor Connally, seated in the 
ri-ht jtrp seat, as shot once. The President was then shot the second 
tine. The car carryin7 the wounded President and the Governor proceeded 
irz-Lodiately to the Parkland Ez-_-:icrial Hocnital at 523111.1'7-7 Yanes L'oulevard 
there the Presidents pronounced dead by Dr. Ye:7artrark Chief of 
Reuroatrgeryat'l pn. Governor Connally, critically -4canaed, varvived. 

ci lia 	x 
14,0 Uitnesses identified the source of the shots as-the-Aixti-ifloor Of the 

'IZar,ss School roc  Do7psitory Euildirz_at 1.212aillIzett_ A search of the 
luilding disclosed a nu.ber of open 	cn the south side of the 

As. 	 building. Officers Capt. J. U. Fritz and Detectives 2. E. Sirs and S. L. 
oyd  of the Dallas Hor..icide Division of the Police Depart7.ant found, in 

an area cn the sixth floor near an open windou on the south:7.st corner of 
the building, three expended shells of 6.5 i caliber rifle ar=nition. 
An irradiate search of the room discicssd an Italian l'ainlicher-CaTeuto 
rifle 6. :::with a 47. Scope, hidden a=onz the boxes on cwosite side of 
this room near the staircase. One loaded shell Ims found in the ele=f:ear of 
the rifle. 

ATTACMZ:ZTS: 
Photo -ra7hs of the area fro= which the assassin fired the shots. 
Photozrapils of the street being traveled by the President -ohm 	 
IntervicIx of witnesses taken by Dallas Police Cfficers,on their 
arrival at the Texas Schoolbook 	rr. Depositor 4 nw_   
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/ pervort ally appe a red 	AM  ° 9 	Euins 	 ,, Address I+ 	i" r 	-  

1gMA-aF4s 
Age   15  , Phone No. 161--1 	 E afiyze) X iq -q17__ 	- --------- - 
Dexlxsamistayu. Vam presentlygoing to school at Franklin. D.

- 
 Roosevelt 

High School and am in the 9th grade. I got out of school- this morning• 
to see the-  President of the United States when ho came to Dallas. I 
was standing on the corner of Elm and Houston street. From whore I was 
standing I could look across the street and see a large red brick - 

%- . building. -  I saw the President turn the corner in front.of me and I 
waived at him and he waived back. I watched the car on down the street 
and about the time the car got near the black and white sign I heard a 
shot. I started looking around and-then I looked up in tho red brick 
building. I saw a man in a window with a gun and I saw him shoot twice. 
Ile then stepped back behind 'some boxes. I -could tell the gun was a 
rifle and it sounded like an automatic rifle the way he was shooting.: I 
just saw a little bit of the barrels.  and some of the trigger housing. 
This was a white man, ho did' not have on a hat. I just saw this man -..- 
for a few second/14: An far as. I knows I had never seen this man before. 
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Before me, the undersigned au on this the  22nd day ofEpzepagr_Is 	A. D. 19-63— 

Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the November 

Has County, Texas 

• • - v' 
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• :VOLUNTARY STATEMENT. Not Under Ansa. Myra No. Se 
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19 —61 Subscribed and sworn to before me on thb the 

• 
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Dallas Colson. 

1
r. 

• -; 

sortruan790 DatztirrizrzarTz 
comw DAMIL/109 711131MAS 

B: ore men  the undersigned thigity, on this the 22nd day of  November  

 

 

Today, November 22nd, 1963, I was with Robert E. (Bob) Edwards, we 
were standing on the corner of Elm and Houston, on the southwest 
corner; about thirty seconds before the motorcade came by, Bob turned 
to re e:Id said that there was a man on the fifth floor of the Texas 
School Book Depository Building, at the window there, and I looked up • 
and sal; the man. I looked up at the window and I noticed that he 
seemed to be laying down there or in a funny position anyway, because 
all 'I could see was his head.. I noticed that he vas light-headed and . 
that he had on an open-neck shirt, and that was before the motorcade 
rounded the corner. I noticed his complexion seemed to be clear, and 
that he was in his twenty's, appeared to be in his twenty!s. 

I turner; away and by that time the motorcade rounded the corner. And 
than I board what I thought was three shots, and the motorcade was 
about 'where that Steens Freeway sign is there. 

I do rcxember one peoulair thing happened just at the time I saw the man 
ur th:ro. There was a girl walked in the Texas School Book Depository 
Bit:Ildin[;, a rathor tall girl, and looked to me like she might be an 	. 
eioloyc:: in that build n. 13ba was valkinz in while evoryone else bad 

ooLlina out. 
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Sub:Ailed and sworn to before me on this the 
-; • 

• . . 	. 	• 	. 

• '•.• 	-It 
• • 

day November 	D. 19 of 

• e- 

• . VPLUNtsAIGGTATEUZNI: Jot Uodes Attest. WOrt-1 No. ea 

srak,ovu,s 111)173.PAL75.7413 
COUTRIITY 07 DAIII.1109  '2311A5 

wore me, the unattained authority,the 22nd clay of  November 	A. D. I9--§? 
p„...—..onGny xppeared  Robort E. Bob Kiiiards  

• Add._82_1 South Nuraory • 
— 	v ..y1--- `" 

Ace  f 	1  Phone No. 
• Dzposts and says:- 

Today, liovemer 22nd, 1963, I was with Ronald Fischer, and we were on 
the corner at Elm and Houston, and I happened to look up there at the 
buildirk3, the Texas School Book Depository Building, and I saw a man 
at the niniow on the fifth floor, the window was wide open all the tray;
there Inis a stack of boxes around him, I could see. Bob. remarked that . 
he must be hiding from somebody. I noticed that he had on. a sport shirt, 
it vas :Light colored, it was .yellow or white, something to that effect, 
and his hair was rather short; I thought ha might be something around • ' 
twenty-six, as near as I could toll. 

The motorcade rounded the corner about this time, and then I thought 
I hear:i four shots, but it novor occurred to use what it was. Taa shots 
ecolz.:d to coma from that building there. 

. 
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Subscribed and sworn to before me on this the 

 22ad 	
a 	

Nov or  
y of 	D. 19 =3  

• - 
'113LVNTATLY STATEMENT. Not Voiles Attest. Porn a No. 88 

C 	 • 0 
sraEnniuts 11)131?AraVE/IENIT _- 
COUNTY GU ID.111=59  fronas 

44, 

Before me, the unclad 

4,407' 

Pefin 	LIASd  
ihone No. 

Depo:,es and says:• 	• 

atuthority, on this the -22n3. day of —Nompth=—A. D.19— 63 
Pti 

Daur.o. 

I ..in student it Zdamson Kiel School in Dal/ea, Texas. I itm employed cn 
v,..cker.ds et the Pizza Inn located on West Davie Avenue in Dallas. At eppror.,  
itntely 12:10PN today, my wife Barbara and I arrived In down tom Dallas and 
tock position to coo the President'a trotorcado. We t00% position et the 
vest entrance of tho Shoriff ia Office on Houston Street. We stood there 
for a 	talking about variouo thingo and wero talking about the coeurity 
measures that u-ero 	'nada for the prcsident'o visit In view of the 
scent troublo tal-tcn l r. t4alai Stovonson had been a recent visitor to Dz3lies. 
IC 	hey° been 5 or 10 minutes later when we veto just ,/oekir; at the 

buildirca vrhon looked up at tho-  Tema Book  	building 
and noti:: that c:S tt the oecond floor ft= the top hod two adjothing windoue 
which yore wick: open, and upon locking I caw what I thouz,,ht wo:.• a can atztraclin, 
bar-% about 15 foot from the vindous and vac holding in his erota what elver:rod 
to be a hi pc-..orcd rifle becauso it looked 83 though it had a scopo on it. 
Ea appea:::.-.d to bo holding thin at a parade rest port of position. I 
this to my wife and caeroly =do the remark that it =1st bo the occrot 
mon. raf...3 wan appeared to be a white can and appeared to have a light cole-...-ec 
shirt 0732  open at the neck. lito appeared to bo of slender build laad appeared 
to have dark hair. In about 15 rainutes Presidont Kennedy passed the 
opot whero tce wore °tending and the motorcedo had just turned teat on Elm 
headinz down the bill tdion I hoard a nano which I thought to be a bz...c% fire. 

-In fact cox of the people around laugtr.-,d and then in about 8 cocondo I 
mother. report and in about 3 cccondo a third rap=t. My vifo, who had ahold, 
of zy 	ctartod ruuniu aad dregs/az; rma CerC3D the straot and I u-z.-.vor did 
lco% 	o; .tin at thin triatfts. 

Tato etat=at to truo std corm-at to the boat of rat knmilodgo and bolicf. 



. V:OLUN'TARX STATEMENT. Sot Ueda Atm& Forst No. 80 

SMELIIVIPS D211DAlari14131(1' 
cotrary o D 

I-1 
Before rne, the undersigned authority,r,,t:rtLis th L 

.1st 	 appcarcd  }reward LeAlis• r.911 

Te.13XclIS 
e r g,  

day of 

Address 
vallas Texo.s 

Arm-  114  , Phone No  _EV1-2713  

D.--pof.cs and says:- I cn presently' employed by the Wallace and Beard Construction 
Company as a-Steam fitter and have boon so employed for about the past 
7 week3. 'X am working on-o-p-Spo--1-lete in the Katy Railroad yards at the 
Vest end of Pacific Street near the railroad tracks. IA.ve  had k nocked off 
for lunch and I had dinner at the cafeteria at Record and Main Street and • 
had come back to see the President of the United States. I was sitting .  
on a ledge or wall near the intersection of Houston Street and Elm Street 
near the red light pole. I was facing in a northerly direction looking. 
not only at Elm street but I could see the large red brick building 
across the street Clam where I was sitting. I take this building across 
the st:eet to be about 7 stories anyway in the east endof the building • 
and the second row of windows from the top.I saw a man in this window. 
I had seen him before the President's car arrived. He was just sitting 
up there looking down apparantly waiting for the same thing I etas to see 
the President. I did not notice anything unusual about this mane He 
was a vhite man in his early 30's, slender, nice looking, slender and 
would i:.eigh about 165 to 175 pounds. He had on 11.01colored_cloththg . 
but de:Unately not a suit. I proceeded to watch7the President's car 
as it turned left at the corner where I was and about 50 yards from 
the intersection of Elm and Houston and to a point I would say the 
President's back was in lino with the last window I have previously 
described I heard what I thought was a back fire. It run in my mind 
that it might be someone throwing firecrackers out the window of the 
red brick building and I looked up at the building. I then saw this man 
I have described in the window and he was taking aim with a high powered 
rifle. I could see all of the barrel of the gun. I do not know if it 
had a scope on it or not. I was looking at the man in this window at 
the ti2.e of the last explosion. Then this man let the gun down to his , 
side and stepped down out of sight. He did not seem to be in any hurry. 
I could soo this man from about his bolt up. There was nothing unusual 
about him at all in appaananoo. I believe that I could identify this man 
!L.' I evor saw hin againq. - 
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT • 

THE STA1E OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 
+of 

- 
	

BEFORE ME,. 	  
• 

a Notary Public in and fad' said County, State of Texas, on this day personally appeared- 

os. 
...i 

elle w/m/37 of 3.26 S. Tatum FE-7-1969. Bus 411 E/M, R14-3521 : 
_ 	.  

.,7 Who, after being by rnii-day sworn, on oath deposes and says: 	pproximately October 10th or 12th, 1963 
a man by the name of .e Oswald wN21, came to work wher I do. I was put in , 
charge of him by Mr. Truly to ahoy him what to do. I have been working close 
wit-  this man since he has been there. This man stayed by him-self most of the 
tir':, and would go for a walk at npon time. Lee would bring his lunch and usually 
eat with us in the lounge and read; the paper. He would usually read about politics. 
Today I arrived for work about 8 01 and went about my usual duties. Lee was 
already filling some orders just outside my office. I saw him periodically all 
morring with the exception of when we were on the sixth floor. At noon I 

t 

 
stated eating my lunch in my offiOe and I went outside to see ths,president. • 

Lfter the Presidents accident, I started checking around and I',MInissed Lee. 
I afic Mr, Truly about him and He told me he had not seen him. I didnIt see Lee 
until the Police brought him in to t 	lice Homicide Hureau.I1XXXXXXXXXXXXXXX 

;74;14 
 

I. Af. 
. 	. 	- 
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22 SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS__ DAY OF  November 	 A.D. 196 3 



C 
AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 

TUE r,TA I E OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

 

•I 

BEFO;lE ME, 

 

	 PATSY COLLDS  

 

  

a Notary ?tab in a fer. said County, Sto (Ttiir1---.—'wm, on this day personally appeared 	  

Ear 	Jr.  chi, 33, 39h2  Atlanta Street, Dallas, Texas H18-1837 , 

Who, after being by me duty sworn, oti""&)Tfiltrposes on so—dYs;rnrif for the Texas School Book 
Depository, 411 Elm Street, as a Checker on the first floor for Mr. Roy S. 
Truly. On Friday, November 22, 1963, I got to work at 8:05 a.m. The first 
time I saw Lee Oswald on Friday, November 22, 1963 was about 8:15 a.m. He was 
filling orders on the first floor. A little after 9:00 a.m. Lee Oswald asked 
me what all the people were doing standing on the street. I told him that the 
Presidnnt was supposed to come this way sometime this morning. He asked me, 
nhich way do you think he is coming?". I told him that the President =lad 
probe-1-4r cone down Main Street and turn on Houston and then go down 2Im Street. 
He said, "Yes, I see". I only talked with him for about three or four minutes. 
The last time I saw Lee Oswald on Friday, November 22, 1963 was between 11:30 . 
a.m. and 12:00 noon when he was taking the elevator upstairs to go get some 
boxes. At about 11:1,5 a.m. all of the employees who were working on the 6th 
floor came downstairs and we were all out on the street at about 12:00 o'clock 
noon. Those employees were: Bill. Shelley, Charles Givens, Billy Lovelady, 
Bonnie Pay (last name not known) and a Spanish boy (his name I cannot 
remember). To my knowledge Lae Oswald was not with us while we were watching 
the parade. 
30000000000OC 

XXXXXXXXEC • =COX= 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS 23RD 'DAY OF NOVEMBER 	 A.D.  1963  

CPS-Of.413 

'114044/W4 44,04,000.0444.044•01,4.40MMOIMWVAPIPOOVMIVO 4OrMAAPO 
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• 
AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

BEFORE ME,...-------Patitr....Cali115— 	  

o Notary Public and for • id County, State of Texas, on this day personally appeared 	 • 	 

1 4_61211ne....S.treet,...Isudisitine 2 	Bus 6lO S,  Award_ 
a phone RI-2-9191 • 

Who, altar being by me duly sworn, on oath deposes and says: yesterday 11-22-63 I was sitting 
at Lamar and Jackson at the Greyhound Bus Station at 12:30 pa waiting for 
a fare. This boy walked up to the cab, he was walking South on Lamar 
from Commerce, he asked if he could get a cab, I told him, yes, and I opened ' 
the back door. He shut the back door and said he wanted to sit in the front. • 
The boy said he wanted to ho to the 500 Block of North Beckley. After we 
had gotten into the cab and I had turned my meter on, a lady came up to the 
cab and ask if she could get this cab. As i recall I said there will be ane 
behind me very soon. I am not sure whether the man passenger repeated this 
to her or not, but I think he may have. I then drove sway. I ask him what 
all of the sirens were about and he didn't say anything so I didn't say any- 
moreto him. I turned right on Jackson and traveled to Austin Street where 
I turned left and traveled Austin to Wood Street where I turned right on 
Wood Street. I traveled Need Street to Houston Stre-t turned left went 
over the viaduct to Zangs Blvd. and traveled Zangs to Beckley and turned lef t 
and traveled on Beckley until I reached the 500 Block of North Beckley. 
Then I got in the 500 Block of North Beckley be said this will do and I stopped 
The fare was 95 cents a9d he have me a dollar and told me to keep the change. 
The boy got out of thebaeand walked in front of )he  cab at an angle south 
on Beckley Street. This boy was small, five feetc4itht inches, slender 
bad on a dark sh 	wit white spots of something on it. Be had a braclet 
on his le wrist. He looked like he was 25 or 26 years old. At approximately 
2:15 pm this afternoon I viewed a line up of 4 men in this City Hall. The 
number 3 man who I now know as Lee Harvey Oswald was the man who I carried 

from the Greyhound Bus Station to the 500 block of North Beckley.XXXXXXXXXXX 
m 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO WORE ME THIS  23  DAY OF  November A.D. 19 3  

CPS.C.F413 
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C 	:" 
AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 	. 

BEFORE ME, 	Patsy 

a Notary Public in and for said County, State of Texas, on this day personally appeared _,T 

--w/m/40,_1827_5o.__Marsalis_WH-6-71711. 	  
Cl  cl 1 	

C  
A 

Who, after being by me duly sworn, on oath deposes and says: I am employed at the Texas School Book 
Depository at 411 Mal and have been since 1952. I was working on the sixth 
floor today. There was six of us working on the floor. The others were Bill 
Lovelady, William Shelby, Danny Arce, Bonnie Williams, and Cuarles Givens. I 
worked until 12:00 noon, and went down on the first floor ana ate my lunch and 
went back to work at 12:45 p.m. I had already gone back to work and I gone down 
on the fifth to get some stock when I heard a shot. It'sounded like it was 
coming from inside the building, but I couldn't tell from where. I went down 
on the first floor, and asked a man named Eddie Piper if he had heard anything . 
and he said yes, that he had heard three shots. I then went back.on the sixth 
floor. I didn't see anyone on the floor except the people I named. There was 
another employee that is named Lee Oswald that I saw on the sixth floor. He 	• 
works all over the buildings  but I saw him on the sixth floor shortly before 
noon. I didn't see Oswald in the building after lunch.JDOODOCODDGCLOCCDOCC00033: 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWDRN TO BEFORE ME T/63__22--DAY OF____Noxember 	 —Jur.. 1963 

• 
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• AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 

••• 

• r.  
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CIPS.011.413 
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SUBSCRIBED AND KORN TO BEFORE ME THIS.2216—DAY OF 	NOVEMBER 	 A.D. 1963 
; 	. 

• 

• 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

BEFORE ME,__Part,gy.  

a Notary Public In and • said County, State of Texas, on this day personally appeared 

Linni 
	

9_We 5th Irvin l  Terita_BL___3...a%5 

Who, Oftqr Wag by me duly sworn, on oath eM Z-Tourrnitisyvitir=brether4esley Frazier lives with me. 
• Wesley works at the Tame.= School book Depository at KW and Houston Streets. 

A boy named Lee Oswald works with Wesley. I have seen this boy Lee a few 
' times. His wife and his children lives with one of my neighbors, &s. Michael 
• Paine„... 2515 West 5th. His wifes name is Marina. I have met her twice,-  Ike—.  
usually rides home with Wesley on Friday evenings and stays the weekend with 
• his wife and rides back on Monday mornings. Yesterday, Thursday, November 21, 
1963, I was going to the store about 5:30 p.m. I saw Wesley letting this boy, 
Lee, out down at Mrs. Paine's house. I didn't see Lee again until this 
morning, Friday, November 22, 1963 about 7:10 or 7:15 a.m. I saw Lee walk up 
upr driveway carrying a long brown package. I saw him put it in Wesley's car, . 
then he waked back to the aide of the house and stood and waited until Wesley 
came out about 7:25 a.m. They both left for work. Lee was bareheaded, weari4d. 
a ltet brown or tan shirt. I don't remember what kind of trousers he had on. 
My brcther has a 1954 black four-door Chevrolet car that they went to work in= 

00.0.000004000,44■0•1100100.000•00.441.4•04.04.044.00004.0,04V4444.0.04.044A.4M44M 
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. THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

• 

P 
• AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT ' 

s 
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PATSLCIZIOIM ■••• •■•■••■ •■•■• 

• .471 Notary Public 1 and los said County, State of Texas, on this day personally appeared 

DAI-29"02211112110aL. 	  
vksiness 	esa: Dallas Transit Company 

Who, after being by me duly sworn, on oath deposes and says: Today, November 22, 1963 about 12:40 
p.m. I was driving Marsalis Bus No. 1213. I picked up a man on the lower end 
of town on Elm around Houston. I went on out Narsalis and picked up a woman. 
I asked her if she knew the President had been shot and she thought I was kidding. 
I told her if she did not believe me to ask the man behind her that he had told . 
me tho President was shot in the temple. This man was grinning and never did 
say anything. The woman said that it was not a grinning matter. I don't 
remember where I let this man off. This man looks like the 12 man I saw in a 
line—up tonight. The transfer 1004459 is a transfer from ray bus with gor punch -
mark. 
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:AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 

• 

• 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

patsy Collin Mk  

o Notary Public in and fo; said County, State of Texas, on this day personally appearod_Bo 

.-1502Amenue1s...Apartmenti3,_13us, J,11_Elat  
Da rio iFxaL 

Who, after being by me duly sworn, on oath deposes and 'cyst I went to work at 8 am this morning. 	• 
I worked on the 6th floor today with Mr. Bill Danny, Charles and a Billy Lovelady. 
Charles was outside and couldn't get back in, so I guess he wont home. We worked 
up until about 10 minutes to 12. Then we went downstairs. We rode the elevator 
to the 1st floor and got our lunches. I want back on the 5th floor with a fellow 
called Hank and Junior, IAonli_know.his last name. Just after we got on the 
5th floor we saw the Preeident coming around the corner on Houston from Main 
Street. I heard 2 shots it sounded like they came from just above us. We ran 
to the west side of the building. We didn't see anybody. We looked down and 
saw people running and hollering. We_stayed there and in a little while some 
officers came up.  They left and then we tookthi-eleyar_to the 4th floor. We 
stayed thereawhile  and then  went  on out. Lee Oswald was there when I got to 
work this morning at 8 am. He Ails orders and goes all over the building. 
I didn't see Oswald anymore, that I remember, after I saw him at 8 am. I recognized 
him just a few minutes ago when the officers brought him in the office. Oswald 
has been working at the Texas School Book Depository for about 6 weeks.= 

irri I Aril 
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SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS  23  DAY OF  November 	 A.D. 196 3 

jrl 
CPS•GF-413 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

BEFORE PAE._!....1 	 

C 
AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 

Patsy Conine 

ti 

• 
o Notary Public in 	for sold County, Stat. of Texas, on this day personally oppeareol 

Yrs. R. A Reid 19114 Elmwood, FE-1-6617 	  
DCaa.,,o -TF 

Who, after being by ma duly sworn, on oath d poses on sdil---woricfortro—Texas School Book Depository 
I have worked for them seven years, at 411 21m Street. 
Yesterday Hoverter 22, 1963 I was working, we took our lunch period from 12 to 1pm 
I went out side to watch the parade go by. I was standing on the front steps of 
our Building, as the parade drew near I walked closer to the street. Just after 
the President passed by I heard three shots. The first thing I thought of was 
someone was shooting at the President. I remarked to Mr. Cappbell who was 
standing near by that I thought the shots had come from our building. But I 
heard someone else say no, I think it was farther down the street. I went 
back into our building and up to the second floor to our office, just after 
• I entered the office I saw one of  the men who work in...the warehoUse come through 

the back office door.,--Tliis door is located near the lunch room and  the rear stair-
way. I did not know this Man's name at the time for he had not worked there long. 
However I now know his name to be Lee Oswald. I said to Lee, Ohl someone has  
shot at the President. I hope they didn't 	 Lee mumbled something_and 
walked on out of_the_affice. I did not understand what he said, he had a cols 
in his hand. When I saw him he was dressed in a white T-shirt and I don't 
recall what his trousers was like. I did not see him anymore after that.XOOOO 
rxxxxxxxxx • 
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 	. 	4 

tf. 	THE STATE OF TEXAS 

rt-)- 	COUNTY OF DALLAS 

BEFORE M 	 PATSY COLLINS  

tory Public in and for sod County, State of Texas, on this day personally appeared;  Ir ' 	B.  
Bledsoe, lilf  67, 621 N. Harsalis, Dallas,  Texas, Telephone 1112-1985  

Who, after being by me duly sworn, on oath deposes and says: Last Friday, November 22, 3.9632  I 
went downtown to see the President. I stood on Main Street just across the 
street from Titchet s until the parade passed by. Then I walked over to Elm 
Street and caught a bus to go home. The bus traveled West on. Elm Street to 
about Nurphytreetazd made a stop and that is when I saw Lee Oswald get on 
thoT bus. The traffio was heavy and took it quite sometime to travel two or 
threcTblocks. During that time someone made the statement that the President 
had been  shot  and while The bus was stopped due to the heavy traffic, Oswald_-  
-got off the bus and I didn't see him again. I know this man wa s Lee. Oswald 
-because he lived in my home from October 7, 1963 to October 1I, 1963.ECODOOrt 

01101111■••••••••••414••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••44'0:040•1114••••••••••.411.0.00. 
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SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS 	—DAY OF_  NOVEMBER  

 

A.D. 1963 

 

CPS-W.413 



• THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

BEFORE ME, 	 ANGELA N. YTAVERS 

• 
• • 

• AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT.  

• 

	

glary Public in and for said County, State of Texas, on this cloy personally appeoreag Ral h 	• 

. 1..aiwuwewhil/35, 2377 Dalworth, Apartment 217, Grand Prairie, Texas 

Inn I- 
Who, aftereing-EyMeWsworn, on aoiCATows and says: My wife, Ruth, and I are separated. 
Sometime/in Nay or June this year, I met L'e Oswald. I met him through my wife 
who knew him a little longer. Once, while I was at my wife's house, I saw a 
heavy pipe-like object wrapped in a rough blanket tied with string. This was 
in the garage. I picked this object up to get it out of the way of my power saw 
and thought it was tenting equipment. I don't recall exactly when this took 
place, but I think it was about the beginning of October. Since then I have 
moved this object a couple of times. The last time I saw Oswald was two week 
ends ago. I took Oswald to a meeting of American Civil Liberties Union once 
about the middle of October. On Friday, November 22, 1963, I was at work at 
Pell Eelicopter, when I heard of the President's being shot. A short time 
later, I heard that the President was shot from the Texas  School  Book Depository 
Building. I knew  that Lee Oswald worked there, and I immediately thought of him 
and wondered if he might have shot the President and wondered  if I should call  
the 	B. B. I.  I thought it unlikely that he shot the President,  and that the 
F. B. I. was fully aware of his presence there, and I did not want to contribute 
to his harassment which would be likely to occur due to his knowA.Marxist views. // 
404100•00,440WWWWWIPO01100#W01044100.114000009000040t0.004004004POMP00004tOM 0.04* 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME 	...DAY OF 	 A.D. 1963 . 	. • 

CP3-0E-413 
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 

.•. 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

BEFORE 	 Rattan  

uly41t932...&&  Dr., FR6_9093 
r D 	, 	x 

Who, after being by me duly sworn, on oath deposes and says: I am superintendent of the Texas School 
Book Depository, 411 '1m Street in Dallas, Texas. I was working in that capacity 
yesterday Friday November 22, 1963. I have 19 employees in the plant. Lee Harvey 
Oswald was one of these employees. Ile considered him a tempor§ryemployee. We work 
a lot of extra employees during the summer and fall. o Xr. O. Weampbellsone of the 
owners, and I started to lunch a few minutes after tivnle o'clock. We saw that the 
parade was nearly down to us, so we stopped and watched the President go by. After 
the President passed, we heard what sounded like an explosion. I heard three such 
explosions. Then I realized that they must have been shots. I saw an officer break i 
through the crowd and go into our building. I realized_he_did not know anything 

,about the building, so I ran in with him: The officer and I went through the shipping 
department to the freight eliiiitor7---1:ethen started up the stairway. We hit the 
second floor landing, the officer stuck his head into the lunch room area where there 

. are coke and candy machines. Lee Oswald was in there. The officeriiad  his gun on 

Oswald and asked-me - it_he_was in employee. I answered yes.  VS then went up the 
stairs to the 5th floor where wee-found the elevator open. We took the elevator to 

• the 7th floor and out on the roof. We searched the roof and a small room, also 
checked the landings. We could look out over the tracks and street below. We 
did not find anything. VS started down on the elevator. The officer took a 
hurried look on a couple floors on the way down. We then met some other officers 
on the lath floor searching the building. I overheard someone say that the shot 
came from the window of our building. By  that time there was several people in the 

Some fifteen minutes later f was checking our employees, and I did not 
find Lee. I ask Mr. Shelley if he had seen Lee. He said no. I then contacted 
Chief Lumpkin and mold him Lee was missing. Then both of us went.up on tho sixth 
floor where Captain Fritz was and .1 told Captain Fritz about Lee being missing and 
where he lived. I did not see Lee Oswald any more. 11!dsTarmnathomuzILJOADIL 
ollpILILleg?arary_amployees. They fill out an application form. AL Lee Oswa  s 
case a laciiironardng_called..And said a neighbor had a brother working for me, and 
he bad raid we could use some more help. This woman said she knew a nice young boy 

09-Aut-j, 

o Notary. Pubi it and for said County, Stott of Texas, on this day rsonolly op 

R 

•  SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS.....2.2 	 November—  DAY *OF  

 

A.D. 1963 

 



• - •• 
't Page:2 of a 2-page affiCtit from Roy 	Truly• 

AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OP DALLAS 

BEFORE ME. 	Mary Rattan 

a Notary Public in and for said County, State of Texas, on this day personally appeared 	  

P. S. Truly 032 Jade Dr., FR6 9893 

Who, oftor being by me duly sworn, on oath deposes and says: who needed work. I told this 'woman to 
send him down and I would talk to him. I talked with Lee and liked his appearance 
so  I hired him. 	His employment application shows him to be honorably discharged 

• from the Marine Corps.  

• 
'V 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS.....23.... 	OF DAY 	November  . - 	 A.D. 196 3 
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

• 

. BEFORE MF. • 

 

Itary—Rattail  

 

     

* Notary, Public in and for said County, Slate of Texas, on this day personally appeared 	  

Lj‘ker, Patrolman Dallas Police DepartMent 
• ■••■•••••••••••••••••■•••••••••••••. ••..r -7•L  

Who, after being by me duly sworn, on oath deposes and says: \ _ --Frracr November 22, 1963 I was riding 
motorcycle escort for the President of the United States. At approximately 12:30 pm • 
I was on Houston Street and the President's car had made a left turn from Houston onto 
Elm Street. Just as I approached Elm and Houston I heard three shots. I realized 
these Shots were rifle shots and I began to try to figure out inhere they came from. 
I decided the shots had come from the building on the northwest corner of Elm and 
Houston. This building is used by the Board of Education for book storage. I 
jumped off my motor and ran inside the building.. As I entered the door I saw several 
people standing around. I asked these people where the stairs were. A man stepped 
fd&ward and stated he was the building manager and that he would show me where the 
stairs were. I followed the man to the'rear of Vie -blicrdiii-g-ind he said, "Letti take 
the elevator." The elevator was hung several floors up so we used the stairs instead. 
As we reached the third or fourth floor I saw a man walking away from the stairway. 
I called to the man and he. turned around and came back toward me:—The manager said, 
"I know that mans  he works here.' I then turned the man loose and went up to the 
top floor. The man I saw vas a white man approximately 30 years old, 5'9", 165 
pounds, dark hair and wearing's light brown jacket. 

42/7.4 ad-44-w 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO WORE ME THIS 	DAY OF  - November 

 

_A.D. 196 3 

 



• THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

BEFORE Nary  Rattan  

 

a Nora 	ublic I 	for said County, State of Texas, on this day personally appeared 	  

Dann 	Arcs w/M/18 of 1502 Bennett,  TAI 3289 

111111bningDP FCC e 

C 

AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 

Y. 	 Who, after being by me duly sworn, on oath deposes and says: 	I am employed at Texas School Book 
Depository at hll Elm. I work all over the building. I was working on the sixth 
floor all morning. At lunch time at 12:00 noon I went down on the street to see the 
parade, and get a look at the l'resident. I was standing on the corner of Alm and 
Houston, and I heard three shots ring out. I didn't know what had happened until 
I heard a woman scream that the President had been shot. khile working on the sixth 
floor of the Texas School Book Depository the only people I saw all morning 'was Bill 
Shelly, Bonnie Ray Williams, Charles Douglas Givens, Billy Lovelady and Jack S. 
Dougherty. The only_person I saw was a real old man, and he had_on an old_brol..n suit 

„and,a western type hat. I saw this man leave the building and drive off in an old 
black Buick. This man was not carrying anything in his hands when I saw him. This 
man was in the building after lunch. This man left in the -car before the President 
was shot. I didn't see any other people in the building but this old man, other 
than the people that I named that worked there. There was another employee that I 
saw named Lee Oswald. He was on the first floor of the building when I saw him at 
8:00 am. He is the same man I saw the police bring into the Homicide Bureau about 

4 	 2:00 pm. I also saw him on the 5th floor  as we were leaving for lunch at 11:50 am. 

ZUSSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS  22  DAY OF  November 	 A.D. 196 3 
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. AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

BEFORE Mk 
	 Mary Rattan 

• 
°tory Public in and for said County, Stole of Texas, on this day personally oppeare 

crazier, Age 19, 439 West 5th Street, 	Texas 14 3.965 

  

Corner Elm and Houston. I have worked there since September 13, 1963. I fill 
Who, after being by me duly sworn, on oath deposes and says: I work at Texas School Book Npositorys.  

c 	
t 	'1 

orders. About a month ago, I met Lee Harvey Oswald at work. I saw that he was a 
new man, and I walked up to him and asked him if he was Lee. I figured he must be 
Lee as my sister had told me about him. I asked him if he would like to ride back 
and forth with me as I knew his wife lived with Ruth Paine near my house, and he 
said he would, But only on week ends as he had an apartment of his own in Oak 
Cliff. After that every Friday evening Lee would ride home with me and then ride - 
back to work with me on Monday morning. Re has only rode home from work with me 
on Fridays, but.yesterday morning, Thursday, November 21, 1963, Lee told me that 
he wanted to ride home with me that evening. I was surprised, and I asked him if 
he was going home with me Friday also, and he said, "No". He told me that be was 
going home to get some curtain rods. Thursday afternoon Lee rode to Irving with 
me to Ruth Paints house, where his wife is staying. I let him out of my car in 
front of Ruth's house, then I went on. This morning, Friday, November 22, 1963, 
I got up between 6:00 — 6:30 AM, and got ready to go to work, and then sit down to 
eat breakfast, about 7:15 AM, me, my mother, and my two little neices were at the 
table, and my sister was at the sink. Ny mother looked up and said, "Who is that 
looting in the window?" I looked up and said, "That's Lee.* I got up and finished 
getting ready and got my lunch and went to the door and met Lee on the car port. le the! 
walked to my car, it was parked backed up at the side of the car port. Before I got 
in the car, I glanced in the back seat, and saw a big sack. It must have been about 
2' long, and the top of the sack was sort of folded up, an0jhg.rest of the sack had 
been kind of folded under. I asked Lee what was in thenssVNaiid he said "curtain -442  
rods", and I remembered that he had told me the day before that he was going to bring 
some curtain rods. We drove to work the same way that I usually go. We came into 
town on Stemmons Freeway to Main and Main to Record, and then on across to No Kinney 
and by the warehouse to the parking lot. I parked the car and sit there awhile and 
run the motor to charge the battery, and while I was doing that, Lee got out and 
opened the back door and got the package out of the back seat and walked behind the 
car then I got out of the oar and at 	 ork. 
(Continued next page) 
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SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS  o -'  DAY OF 
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Nefary Pobik, Mao Gamy. Tans 
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

BEFORE MF 
	

Mary Rattan 

a Notary Public In and fdr said County, Stahl of Texas, on this day personally app 	lush Wesley Frazier*  
age 19, 21439 West 5th Street, Irving, Texas — BL 34965 

Who, after being by me duly sworn, on oath deposes and says: 

(Continued from page 2) 

I noticed that Lee had the package in his right hand under his arm, and the package 
was straight up and down, and he had his arm down, and you could not see much of 
the package. When we started walking, Lee was just a few feet ahead of me, but he 
.kept walking faster than me, and finally got way ahead of me. I saw him go in the 
back door at the Loading Dock of the building that we work in, and he still had thb 
package under his arm. I did not see him anymore for about 30 minutes, and then we 
were both working. Lee did not carry his lunch today. Re told me this morning he 
was going to buy his lunch today. I was standing on the front steps of the building 
when the Parade came by, and I watched the Parade go by. After President Kennedy 
had got out of my sight, I heard three shots. I stood there,-  then people started 
running by, and I turned, and went back in the building and got my lunch and eat 
it. I did not see Lee anymore after about 11:00 AM today, and at that time, we 
were both working, and we were on the first floor. 

••• 

• 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS P22-:  DAY OF 	 W6 

RATTAN • 



SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THISA21.— DAY OF 
• . 

• 

	 Am. 19631 

• 

AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS • 

BEFORE ME,......Faxylateda________• 	  
• 

a Notary Pu lie in and for sold County, State of Texas, on this day personally appeared: 	•—• 	  

Who, after being by me duly sworn, on iiiili-deoserand says: I am the wife el :eytrirriarve —913114.1d, 
I will be married to him 3 years in April. We got marribririginsk,jalasia,_ 
We came to America in Ju#e 13, 1962. One day in New York then we took a plane 
to Port Worth. We stayed with Lee's brother Robert Oswald in Fort Worth. 
Robert now is in Denton with his company. We stayed one month with his brother 

'and then rented .a apartment.ixxBellasx We left Port Worth. In October 1962 
we rented an apartment in Dallas. This was on Elsbeth and then on Neeley. 
Lee then went to New Orleans in May to look for work. In the last part of 

. May of this year I Vent- to New Orleans. At the end of September. about the 
24th I came back to Irving. Lee came back to Dallas about 2 weeks later. 
Lee'rented a room in Dallas and would come to Irvin and spend the weekends. 
Zee went to woi.i--17;1.7i7book company. Mrs. Paine pointed out the place on 

WES 	 Lee worked for. Lee started Nnting there on October 15, 1963. Lee 
spent the night irk-ec =Jest nightfifiVhis morning Lee was gone before I got 
up. When the Officers came to my house they asked me if Lee had a xi:eat rifle. 
I told them he used to have a rifle to hunt with in Russia. I knew there was 
a rifle in Mrs. Paine's garage. Two weeks ago I was in the garage and saw the 
same blanket that the Police got. I opened the blanket and saw a rifle in it. 
This blanket is the same one that I saw today in the same place. Today is the 
first time I saw the blanket empty. Today at Police station they showed me a 
.rifle. This was like the rifle my husband had. It was a dark gun. But I 
don't xx* remember the sight on it. It could be the same rifle but I'm not 
sure. Lee pavked our thing. in Mrs. Painefs Garin New Orleans. Mrs. Paine 
and ft drove to Dallas. • -., . leths  

C(4)/442... Of•tel0•44 

L swa 	 Irving. Texa (.44 	
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 

I•1 S 

• 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

BEFoREmE,„.  Mary Rattan' 

• a Notary Public 	for said County; Slate of Texas, on this day personally oppearerl 

1.. ovelad w/M/26 of 7722 Huma Drive, Dallas Texas 

/ 
Who, after being by me duly sworn, 6n-oath deposes and says: 	 I work at Texas School Book Depository 

Falm. On Friday November 22,-1963 I worked on the 6th floor along, with 
jjanny Arce, Jack Dougherty, Bill Shelley and Charles Givens. when the resident came 
by Bill Shelley and I was standing on the steps in front of the building where I work. 
After he had passed and was about 50 yards past us I heard three shots. There was a 
slight pause after the first shot then the next two was right close together. I 
could not tell where the shots come from but sounded like they were. across the street 
from us. However, that could have been caused by the echo. After it was over we 
went back into-the building and:I took some police officers up to search the building. 
I did not see anyone around the building that was not supposed to be there. Our 
lunch period is from 12 to 12:45 pm. All of us had left the 6th floor to see the 
President. 

3 S° 

• 

,r 

22 	November
SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS---DAY OF 	 Q.D. 196 3  

• 

: 	: ^ 

• 

Wary Ptak. Mel Coe s* Yeses 

• . 

1' .'• 



SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS—L-2 0AV oF_____'November 	 A.D. 196 3  

Nary Rattan 
Dale Ceenty, Texas 

C • • 

AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 

• THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

BEFORE ME, 	 • Mary Rattan • 

 

a Notary Public in o 	said County, State of Texas, on this day personalty appearod---.„ ' 

Charles 	J.venscim/37, 257.1CsigRentior.1112  4670 

-, 	Who, after being by me i'dillicvorr—Trigioatrifirrienfirertark I work for the Texi—s—Saiok—Depositozys  
411 Elm Street. I worked up on the 6th floor today until about 11:30 am. Then 
T went downstairs and into the bathroom. At twelve o'clock I took my lunch period. 
I went to the parking lot at Record and Elm street. I have 4 friend who works at 
the parking lot. We walked up to Main and Record when the President passed by. We 

, .., 	then walked back .to the parking lot after the President bad passed by. We had just 
got back to the lot when we heard the shooting. I think I heard three shots. I 
did not see anyone in the building that was not supposed to be there this morning. 
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT. 

S • 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF DALLAS 

BEFORE ME,  ' 	Mary Rattan 

 

o Notary Public in and for said County, State of Texas, on this day porsonally appeared. 	  

Se ,oil -eitzman w/M 	 DA7 6624. Bus. Robie LOWts  R.T1 1483 
Da ( OA 7—e x 6 c 

-z 	'Who, after being by me duly sworn, on oath depiises and says: Yesterday Novernter 22, 1963 I was standing 
on the corner of Hain and Houston, and as the President passed and made his tarn going 
vest towards Stemmas s, I walked casually around. At this time my partner was behind 
me and asked me something. I looked back at him and heard 3 shots. I ran in a 
northwest d!.. action and scaled a fence towards where we thought the shots came from. 
Then someone said they thought the shots came from the old Texas Building. I imme-
d'ately ran to the Texas Building and started looking inside. At this time Captain 
ritz arrived and ordernt.ell of the sixth floor.sealed off and searched. • I was 
rsr2cfng with  Deputy §.ytoone of the Sheriffls 	Department and helping in the search. - 

00±, We wore in the northwe s corner of the sixth gooi'When'Deputy Boone and myself spotted 
the rifle about the same time. This rifle was a 7.65 Hauser bolt action equipped 

'162.)  with a 11/18 scope, a thick leather'brownish-black sling on it. The rifle was between 
some boxes near the stairway.  The time the rifle was found was 1:22 pm. Captain 
Pritz took charge .of the rifle and ejected one live round from the chamber. I then 
went back to the office after this.  

• 

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO BEFORE ME THIS  23  DAY OF 	November 	--A.D. 1943 3 
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AFFIDAVIT IN ANY FACT 

. TEE ETATE OF TEXAS 

tOUNTY OF DALLAS 

BEFORE ME, 	• iatay__Collins__L 	  

a Notary Public in ondxforrodfd County, State of texas, on this day 
4 

• 

CiltJe 

1--t 
Who, after being by me duly sworn, on oath deposes and says; I have lived at the above address for about 

4 years. My husband, Michael and I had been separated for about a year. lathe 
early winter of 1963, I went to a party in Dallas because I heard that soave 
people would be there that spoke Russian. I was interested in the language. 
At-that-fiffy I mat Lee Oswald and his Russian wife Marina. About a month 
later Lwent-to.....visit_them_on_Neely_Stre4. In May I asked her to stay with me 
because Lee went to New Orleans to look for work. About two weeks later I 
took Marina to New Orleans to join her husband. Around the end of September I 
stopped by to see them while I was  on vaca4on. I brought Marina back with me j, 
to Irving. He came in 2 weeks,later, butlid not stay with his wife and 110. 
Marina's husband would come and spend most of the weekends with his wife. 
Through my neighbor, we beard there was an opening at the Texas School Book 
Depository. Xcee_Applied and was accepted. Lee did not spend last weekend there. 
He came in about 5 pm yesterday and spent the night. I was asleep this morning 1 
when he left for WOrk400"0"4"0 110000110110•04041.110,00e#410#00000.11.110M040.0,041000 
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SUBSCRIBED AND §WORN.TO BEFORE 	22  .DAY OF  -Novemer 	 &Ix 14 
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Memorandum 
TO 	: 	• We  Ca  Sll f! it 

        

        

        

        

        

DATE: 12-6-63 
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FROM : Mr. D. J. Brennan 

SUBJECT: LEE HARVEY OSWALD 
INTERNAL SECURITY - R - CUBA 

 

Reference Dallas teletype 12-5-63 in above-captioned 
matter advising that on 11-24-63 the U. S. Secret Service 
interviewed subject's widow and that the interview was recorded 
on tape. The tape was forwarded to Secret Service headquarters 
in Washington and is in the Russian language. Liaison was 
requested to obtain information concerning this tape. 

Enclosed is a translation of the Russian-language 
tape consisting of 45 pages showing questions and answers of 
the interview of Mrs. Lee Harvey Oswald. This was furnished 
to Liaison on 12-6-63. 

 

 

Mr. Robert I. Bouck, U. S. Secret Service, who 
furnished this to Liaison Agent Bartlett, advised that the 
Russian-language tape is in his possession and that if the 
Bureau feels it should have a copy of this tape he will 
have a copy made and will furnish it. Mr. Bouck was tole 
that if this was necessary we would make a separate request 
for the actual tape. 

ACTION: 
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xErzox 
DEC 17 ra 

For information. 
examined to determine if it 
to the Bureau in connection 
Enc. 

1 - Mr. Belmont 
1 - Mr. Sullivan 
1 - Mr. Rosen 
1 - Liaison 
1 - Mr. Branigan 

OHB:jdd% 
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A copy of the attached is being 
contains any information of value 
with this case. 
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TO INITIALS RCULATE 

DATE COORDINATION 

-11••■••••■• 41. 4. -4.••■+ mom, ■•• ••••■ 1•11. IMOM.,....1....1■01•01••••■•0.01■1”11111110•■•••. 

MEMO RIOTING  SLIP 
NEVER USE FOR APPROVALS, DI'be7QTVALS, 

CONCURRENCES, OR SIMILAR ACTIONS 

ACTION 

yip T 

FILE 

INFORMATION 

NOTE AND 
RETURN 

KR CON. 
VERSATION 

SEE ME 

SIGNATURE 

4AgItS 

Attached for your information. 

Attached received from Major Gateley Daniel, 
Room 1i611, Munitions Building, Washington, D. C., 
Phone 11-64a1. Major Daniel requested that if any 
contact re this desired such contact be first ef-
fected thrcugh him. 

DD I OFORM„ 9 5  REPLACES PREVIOUS EDITION. It GPO: 1981-600235 

M. Merrill 	r%e1ly,  OACSI 

ONMEMD■11.1•!■••• ■•••.0... 

DATE 

9 Dec 63 
MIONE 

■ 

nF.0 .3431"  

MI. J 



I am forwarding the above hoping that if this is investigated all. hell doesn't 

i,reak loose from unept handling. 
588 

Jo" 

fir..-1( !ilium 	Major Lani e 1 
	 5 December 1963 

Fit( VI 
	

FSTC, Munitions Building 

1. wilt 

is a Fifth Grade teacher in the 	 ohoo1,1111111 
1 	 ; 

- is the prinoipal 

2. Recently my wife asked her students to write a theme on the death 

of 	eident Yeinedy. 

3. Gs sttident by the name off...rim) wrote - to the best of 

my meurry - the following! ..........."Our PkiiKINAILEX family has a friend who 

knew Le,  OSWALD. She (the friend) believes that he did not try to kill the 

Presidert. He was trying to shoot Gov Conley because he was any with him". 

4, Ey wife showed the theme to Mrs... They were in a quandry as 

t' uhat to do - realizing this walla sensitive matter that if reported could 

iipplicatior2 of a polioe state with children reporting on their parents. 

Tlie :feel:Avg uproar fxon PTA, etc., oould cause considerable repercussions 

lisruptinc the school and its relaticnship to the community. 

5. I called 	 1030 on 5 December to talk to her about 

hRving 'or secuiity people inform the authorities. She was very apprenhensive 

of -rep-r'ing mull a matter. She added she knew the child and that the so-

called "friene" miLbt be A fignent of his imagination. However, if it were 

deemed r“cessery-  she would cooperate with an unobtrusive investigation but 

did not want to get the srlholl or her terchers involved. 

6. fly wift says that she understands that 	 is a GS-13 

nrking fr tie Government - she knows not where-and that his wife is from 

Germany. 

7. Realizing that all leads regardless of their vericaty may be of value, 
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10: SAC, NTO 	In- 22 

DIRIXTOR, FRI )66--  trasssr  
LEE HARVE4 'OSWALD 
IiiTEMAL SECUFITY - R 

AttichTd is co 

pi e'lltel 12-5-63 by 

Major Gately Daniel, oow 

1 ,1- rbole /1-64991. 

r-! 	: 
memoiandUn 

and forwarded by 

A AtIons Building, WIX, 

tursuant to bis gfic request, contact Major Daniel 
iiiiiim.eintrrview with 

in orOur that "few ly frieud"  referred to way be 
to ascertain identity of 

iwc■ \ienell fol pv:able pertinent information. In view of 
erpr. see concern, pattei sboule be handled with discretion. 
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irison 	 
Berrnopr 
Mohr 	  
Casper 	 
Callahan 	 
Comae] 	 
EeLoach 	 
rvms 	 
Gale 	 
Hoses 	 

.4 	Tavel 
Trottei 
Tote. Abort — 
Hs bteS 	 
Gandy 	 
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, Origin 	ACTION: Amembassy Port-au-Prince 212 ' - ' . 	. ''- 'i': . • : I  '•1;:  f,:.^-'1*"- ia.:1‘.. ;:.:' 	1.  ; 	• t:7 -C - ; ' 

. 1- 	' 	. 	• 	V 	, • 	•-. 	• '-'... , 	•,,, , 41i.' 	;....' 

Prim 	RFT? ---DICTICEL--195, Port-au-Prince lo.131 	(:)  -....-•: 	• 	 •t'''''.  :i:,-,.--r..i. 

r8X-4uirgsit'ipatimn disclosed DeMehrerschildto apparentlydeparted,l444Au! 

• • 	• 	-1!'c 
stcood June 1, 1963, as gas was tmrned off at residence May 29,sndA4heir„04 . : 

• 
formpr ann-in-lev stated they left Dallas for Haiti in May or jMne- I963. 

Mrs. Oswald claims Mrs. Defthrenschildt visited.her while Oswalds reaidiag 
• A 	?„, 	• 

Reply Street, Dallas (they resided that address March 2, 1963:to.  April 24; 
"4 . • 	 - -  

19631 at whiCh time she pointed out to Mrs. DeMdhrenschildt innsibich Oswald 
This 	 ' 	• 	• *,p 	• 	• 

hP4 holghtanad is Rene gun which was shipped to subject on March 20,-190-4 7-  

lat ■ identified *A assassination NWARrNM. Mrs. Oswald recalled thatlemirlda34 
•- 	-•••• 

a f r7t attempted assassination General Walker (April 10, 1963) George .  

Polt,h,enschildt wail at Oswald residence and made remark in joking manner t4; 

Oswald to effect, 'How is it that you missed General Walker?" Mrs. Oftimad 

d!ee twt know if ()Ewald bad spoken to aeons DeMohrenschildt previously • --t! 

etA. 
hip Otalike for General. Walker and she does not know why DeMchreeschildt 

fluid. this remark other than in joking manner. 
64 

FR/ requests reMoNrensahildts be teinterviewed immediately tot 

1. Establish from them and through examination their passports 5atmet.12._ 
7Nr 

!1:411cAr  

ARA 
INR 

rftly • 
JLS 

R.MB 

they arrived in Haiti and whether or not they have returned US 

:thP4.-  resinsl arrival. in Haiti from pails.; 

OFFCCEAL USE - • - 
Dreed by. 	 Tel 	hrottalssie, mcs 

I- 	"Vt.:WW2 .../ 	 amaicadosommwdfkil 
• 4 
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i A‘A/C 	. 4A Hr seyre (in Robltanc4).  
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